# Global Adult Tobacco Survey GATS

PUBLIC USE DATA FILE

# CODEBOOK

Turkey 2008

April 2011

# **Contents**

Contents	3
Summary	5
Survey Design Variables	7
Household Questionnaire	9
Individual Questionnaire	13
Section A. Background Characteristics	13
Section B. Tobacco Smoking	19
Section C. Water Pipe	29
Section D. Cessation	31
Section E. Secondhand Smoke	35
Section F. Economics	41
Section G. Media	43
Section H. Knowledge, Attitudes & Perceptions	49

## **Summary**

The Global Adult Tobacco Survey (GATS), a component of Global Tobacco Surveillance System (GTSS), is a global standard for systematically monitoring adult tobacco use and tracking key tobacco control indicators. GATS is a nationally representative household survey of adults 15 years of age or older using a standard core questionnaire, sample design, and data collection and management procedures that were reviewed and approved by international experts. GATS is intended to enhance the capacity of countries to design, implement and evaluate tobacco control interventions.

GATS is designed to produce national and sub-national estimates among adults across countries. The target population includes all non-institutionalized men and women 15 years of age or older who consider the country to be their usual place of residence. All members of the target population are sampled from the household that is their usual place of residence. All GATS countries use country-specific stratified multi-stage cluster sampling designs and an interview consisting of a household screening component and an individual component administered to the selected respondent. Data is collected using electronic handheld devices.

GATS Turkey was conducted in 2008 using a three-stage stratified cluster sample design. The initial sample size was 11,200 with 9,030 completed interviews. The GATS Turkey questionnaire includes core questions about background characteristics, tobacco smoking, cessation, secondhand smoke, economics, media, and knowledge, attitudes and perceptions, and country-specific questions. Questions were adapted in each section, then reviewed and approved by the GATS questionnaire expert review committee. The questionnaire was administered in Turkish using the General Survey System (GSS) software program developed by RTI for electronic data collection using handhelds.

The data file does not contain personal identifying information to ensure and protect confidentiality. Due to the complex sample design, clustering, stratification and sample weights should be taken into account in the data analysis in order to obtain proper point estimates and variances. The stratification, cluster and sample weight variables are gatsstrata, gatscluster and gatsweight, respectively. To access the GATS Turkey fact sheet and country report, please visit: <a href="https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/global/gats/countries">www.cdc.gov/tobacco/global/gats/countries</a>.

# **Survey Design Variables**

**CASEID** Type = Numeric

Respondent ID

GATSSTRATA Type = Numeric

Stratum

GATSCLUSTER Type = Numeric

**PSU** 

GATSWEIGHT Type = Numeric

Final individual sampling weight

**RESIDENCE** Type = Numeric

Residence status(urban/rural)

		U	nweighted	Weighted
Value	Label	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Urban	4,584	50.8	69.7
2	Rural	4,446	49.2	30.3
3	Cosmopolitan	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

**SELECTEE** Type = Numeric

Roster number of selected person

INTLANG Type = Numeric

Interview language

	3 3	ι	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Turkish	9,030	100.0	100.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

# **Household Questionnaire**

HH1 Type = Numeric

First, I'd like to ask you a few questions about your household. In total, how many persons live in this household?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	1
Maximum	33
Valid case	9,030
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	0

HH2 Type = Numeric

How many of these household members are 15 years of age or older?

#### Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	19
Valid case	9,030
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	0

HH3 Type = Numeric

How many household members are 15 years of age or older?

#### Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	8
Valid case	9,030
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	0

HH4B Type = Numeric

What is the selected person's age?

#### Summary

Minimum	15
Maximum	100
Valid case	9,030
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	0

## HH4B\_1 – HH4B\_8 Type = Numeric

What is this person's age?

HH4C Type = Numeric

What is the month of the selected person's date of birth?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	January	26	9.6	9.2
2	February	25	9.2	8.0
3	March	17	6.3	6.4
4	April	25	9.2	7.8
5	May	21	7.7	6.4
6	June	16	5.9	6.3
7	July	18	6.6	8.1
8	August	26	9.6	9.6
9	September	23	8.5	8.6
10	October	23	8.5	9.0
11	November	13	4.8	5.6
12	December	11	4.0	5.6
77	Don't know	28	10.3	9.4
99	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,758		

## HH4C\_1 - HH4C\_7

Type = Numeric

What is the month of this person's date of birth?

HH4CYEAR Type = Numeric

What is the year of the selected person's date of birth?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	1990
Maximum	1993
Valid case	265
7777 (Don't know)	7
9999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,758

# HH4CYEAR\_1 - HH4CYEAR\_7

Type = Numeric

What is the year of this person's date of birth?

HH4D Type = Numeric

Is the selected person male or female?

	·	U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Male	4,269	47.3	49.1
2	Female	4,761	52.7	50.9
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

Is this person male or female?

HH4E Type = Numeric

Does the selected person currently smoke tobacco, including cigarettes, hand-rolled, pipes, cigars and water pipe?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	2,645	29.3	30.4
2	No	6,381	70.7	69.6
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	4		

### HH4E\_1 - HH4E\_8

Type = Numeric

Does this person currently smoke tobacco, including cigarettes, hand-rolled, pipes, cigars and water pipe?

# **Individual Questionnaire**

# Section A. Background Characteristics

AGE Type = Numeric

Final age variable in years

#### **Summary**

Minimum	15
Maximum	100
Valid case	9,030
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	0

A01 Type = Numeric

Gender

		· ·	mweignted	vveignied
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Male	4,269	47.3	49.1
2	Female	4,761	52.7	50.9
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A02A Type = Numeric

What is the month of your date of birth?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	<u>Percent</u>	Percent
1	January	1,526	16.9	16.2
2	February	662	7.3	7.6
3	March	821	9.1	9.5
4	April	714	7.9	7.8
5	May	702	7.8	8.0
6	June	554	6.1	6.3
7	July	538	6.0	6.5
8	August	479	5.3	5.5
9	September	484	5.4	6.0
10	October	533	5.9	6.2
11	November	450	5.0	5.4
12	December	418	4.6	4.8
77	Don't know	1,149	12.7	10.3
99	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A02B Type = Numeric

What is the year of your date of birth?

#### Summary

Minimum	1908
Maximum	1993
Valid case	8,822
7777 (Don't know)	208
9999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	0

A03 Type = Numeric

How old are you?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	15
Maximum	97
Valid case	1,160
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	7,870

A03A Type = Numeric

Was response estimated?

	•	ι	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	760	65.5	69.3
2	No	394	34.0	30.4
7	Don't know	6	0.5	0.3
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7,870		

A04 Type = Numeric

What is the highest level of education you have completed?

what is the highest level of saddation you have completed.				
			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Not graduate	1,805	20.0	17.0
2	Elementary school	4,079	45.2	39.1
3	Primary education	510	5.6	9.6
4	Secondary or Vocational Secondary School	616	6.8	7.1
5	High School or Equivalent	1,313	14.5	18.1
6	College or Faculty	666	7.4	8.6
7	Master/Doctorate	29	0.3	0.4
77	Don't know	12	0.1	0.2
99	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A05 Type = Numeric

Which of the following best describes your main work status over the past 12 months?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Paid employee	2,049	22.7	26.6
2	Self-employed/employer	1,384	15.3	12.1
3	Non-paid family worker	660	7.3	5.7
4	Student	320	3.5	7.2
5	Home maker	3,239	35.9	33.3
6	Retired	908	10.1	9.0
7	No job—able to work	242	2.7	3.6
8	No job—unable to work	38	0.4	0.5
9	Others	190	2.1	2.0
77	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
99	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A05A Type = Character

Please specify.

A06A Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following items: Electricity?

			Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	9,015	99.8	99.9
2	No	15	0.2	0.1
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06B Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Flush toilet?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	8,243	91.3	93.8
2	No	787	8.7	6.2
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06B1 Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Sewage connection?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	6,838	75.7	83.3
2	No	2,185	24.2	16.6
7	Don't know	7	0.1	0.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06C Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Fixed telephone?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	5,812	64.4	66.5
2	No	3,216	35.6	33.5
7	Don't know	2	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06D Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Cell telephone?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	7,869	87.1	91.3
2	No	1,159	12.8	8.6
7	Don't know	2	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06E Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Television?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
Value	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	8,868	98.2	98.7
2	No	161	1.8	1.3
7	Don't know	1	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06F Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Radio?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	4,192	46.4	50.2
2	No	4,834	53.5	49.8
7	Don't know	4	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06G Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Refrigerator?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	8,809	97.6	98.4
2	No	221	2.4	1.6
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06H Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Car?

			Unweighted	vveighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	3,047	33.7	35.3
2	No	5,983	66.3	64.7
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06I Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Moped/scooter/motorcycle?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	932	10.3	8.7
2	No	8,094	89.6	91.2
7	Don't know	4	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06J Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Washing machine?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	8,147	90.2	93.2
2	No	883	9.8	6.8
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

# A12 Type = Numeric

## Are you literate?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	606	33.4	36.6
2	No	1,199	66.0	62.7
7	Don't know	12	0.7	0.7
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7,213		

# Section B. Tobacco Smoking

Type = Numeric

Do you currently smoke tobacco on a daily basis, less than daily, or not at all?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Daily	2,385	26.4	27.4
2	Less than daily		3.5	3.8
3	Not at all	6,329	70.1	68.8
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

Type = Numeric

Have you smoked tobacco daily in the past?

	,	U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	155	49.1	46.5
2	No	161	50.9	53.5
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,714		

Type = Numeric

In the past, have you smoked tobacco on a daily basis, less than daily, or not at all?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Daily	1,086	17.2	15.3
2	Less than daily	509	8.0	7.9
3	Not at all	4,734	74.8	76.8
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	2,701		

Type = Numeric

How old were you when you first started smoking tobacco daily?

Minimum	5
Maximum	65
Valid case	2,375
99 (Don't know/Refused)	10
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	6.645

Type = Numeric

How many years ago did you first start smoking tobacco daily?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	2
Maximum	50
Valid case	10
99 (Don't know/Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	9,020

**B06A** Type = Numeric

On average, how many of the following products do you currently smoke each day? Also, let me know if you smoke the product, but not every day. Manufactured cigarettes?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	0
Maximum	90
Valid case	2,380
888 (Smokes products, but not every day)	5
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	6,645

B06A1 Type = Numeric

On average, how many manufactured cigarettes do you currently smoke each week?

#### Summary

Minimum Maximum	5 888
Valid case	5
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	9,025

B06B Type = Numeric

On average, how many of the following products do you currently smoke each day? Also, let me know if you smoke the product, but not every day. Hand-rolled cigarettes?

Minimum	0
Maximum	100
Valid case	2,324
888 (Smokes products, but not every day)	61
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	6,645

B06B1 Type = Numeric

On average, how many hand-rolled cigarettes do you currently smoke each week?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	1
Maximum	888
Valid case	61
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,969

**B06C** Type = Numeric

On average, how many of the following products do you currently smoke each day? Also, let me know if you smoke the product, but not every day. Pipes full of tobacco?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	0
Maximum	6
Valid case	2,366
888 (Smokes products, but not every day)	19
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	6,645

B06C1 Type = Numeric

On average, how many pipes full of tobacco do you currently smoke each week?

#### Summary

Minimum	888
Maximum	888
Valid case	19
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	9,011

**B06D** Type = Numeric

On average, how many of the following products do you currently smoke each day? Also, let me know if you smoke the product, but not every day. Cigars?

Minimum	0
Maximum	5
Valid case	2,344
888 (Smokes products, but not every day)	41
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	6,645

B06D1 Type = Numeric

On average, how many cigars do you currently smoke each week?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	1
Maximum	888
Valid case	41
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,989

**B06E** Type = Numeric

On average, how many of the following products do you currently smoke each day? Also, let me know if you smoke the product, but not every day. Number of water pipe sessions per day?

#### Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	4
Valid case	2,251
888 (Smokes products, but not every day)	134
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	6,645

**B06E1** Type = Numeric

On average, how many water pipe sessions do you currently participate in each week?

#### Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	888
Valid case	134
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,896

**B06F** Type = Numeric

On average, how many of the following products do you currently smoke each day? Also, let me know if you smoke the product, but not every day. Any others?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	0
Maximum	30
Valid case	2,385
888 (Smokes products, but not every day)	0
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	6,645

B06F1 Type = Character

Please specify the other type you currently smoke each day.

B06F2 Type = Numeric

On average, how many of {FILL IN ANSWER FROM B06F1} do you currently smoke each week?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	
Maximum	
Valid case	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	9,030

Type = Numeric

How soon after you wake up do you usually have your first smoke? Would you say within 5 minutes, 6 to 30 minutes, 31 to 60 minutes, or more than 60 minutes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Within 5 Minutes	308	12.9	12.8
2	6 to 30 Minutes	647	27.1	28.3
3	31 to 60 Minutes	702	29.4	29.5
4	More Than 60 Minutes	728	30.5	29.4
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6,645		

B08 Type = Numeric

How old were you when you first started smoking tobacco daily?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	9
Maximum	55
Valid case	155
99 (Don't know/Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,875

Type = Numeric

How many years ago did you first start smoking tobacco daily?

Minimum	
Maximum	
Valid case	0
99 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	9,030

B10A Type = Numeric

How many of the following do you currently smoke during a usual week: Manufactured cigarettes?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	0
Maximum	70
Valid case	277
888 (Smokes product, but < 1 per week)	39
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,714

B10B Type = Numeric

How many of the following do you currently smoke during a usual week: Hand-rolled cigarettes?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	0
Maximum	60
Valid case	313
888 (Smokes product, but < 1 per week)	3
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,714

Type = Numeric

How many of the following do you currently smoke during a usual week: Pipe full of tobacco?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	0
Maximum	5
Valid case	312
888 (Smokes product, but < 1 per week)	4
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,714

**B10D** Type = Numeric

How many of the following do you currently smoke during a usual week: Cigars?

Minimum	0
Maximum	2
Valid case	310
888 (Smokes product, but < 1 per week)	6
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,714

Type = Numeric

How many of the following do you currently smoke during a usual week: Number of water pipe sessions per week?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	0
Maximum	1
Valid case	310
888 (Smokes product, but < 1 per week)	6
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,714

**B10F** Type = Numeric

How many of the following do you currently smoke during a usual week: Any other?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	0
Maximum	0
Valid case	314
888 (Smokes product, but < 1 per week)	2
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,714

B10F1 Type = Character

Please specify the other type you currently smoke during a usual week.

Type = Numeric

How old were you when you first started smoking tobacco daily?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	6
Maximum	75
Valid case	1,080
99 (Don't know/Refused)	6
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	7,944

Type = Numeric

How many years ago did you first start smoking tobacco daily?

Minimum	19
Maximum	35
Valid case	4
99 (Refused)	2
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	9,024

B13A Type = Numeric

How long has it been since you stopped smoking? [ENTER UNIT]

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Years	1,365	85.6	83.7
2	Months	196	12.3	13.9
3	Weeks	17	1.1	1.5
4	Days	15	0.9	0.8
5	Less than 1 day	1	0.1	0.1
7	Don't know	1	0.1	0.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7,435		

Type = Numeric

How long has it been since you stopped smoking? [ENTER NUMBER OF {FILL B13a: EARS/MONTHS/WEEKS/DAYS}]

#### **Summary**

Minimum	1
Maximum	70
Valid case	1,593
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	7,437

Type = Numeric

Have you visited a doctor or other health care provider in the past 12 months?

		U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	137	65.2	66.3
2	No	73	34.8	33.7
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,820		

Type = Numeric

How many times did you visit a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months? Would you say 1 or 2 times, 3 to 5 times, or 6 or more times?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	1 or 2	43	31.4	35.7
2	3 To 5	50	36.5	34.8
3	6 or More	43	31.4	28.8
9	Refused	1	0.7	0.7
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,893		

Type = Numeric

During any visit to a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months, were you asked if you smoke tobacco?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	68	49.6	47.5
2	No	69	50.4	52.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,893		

Type = Numeric

During any visit to a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months, were you advised to quit smoking tobacco?

		L	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	59	86.8	85.1
2	No	9	13.2	14.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,962		

B18A Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco: Counseling, including at a smoking cessation clinic?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	2	1.0	0.6
2	No	208	99.0	99.4
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,820		

**B18B** Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco: Nicotine replacement therapy, such as the patch or gum?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	4	1.9	2.6
2	No	206	98.1	97.4
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,820		

Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco? Other prescription medications, for example bupropion zyban?

		U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	0	0.0	0.0
2	No	210	100.0	100.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,820		

Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco: Traditional medicines, for example acupuncture?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	1	0.5	0.2
2	No	209	99.5	99.8
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,820		

B18G Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco: Anything else?

		U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	12	5.7	7.9
2	No	198	94.3	92.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,820		

Type = Character

Please specify what you used to try to stop smoking tobacco.

# Section C. Water Pipe

WP01 Type = Numeric

Have you smoked water pipe daily in the past?

		U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	17	12.1	14.6
2	No	124	87.9	85.4
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8.889		

WP02 Type = Numeric

In the past, have you smoked water pipe on a daily basis, less than daily, or not at all?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Daily	8	0.5	0.4
2	Less Than Daily	47	2.9	3.8
3	Not at All	1,540	96.6	95.9
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7,435		

WP03 Type = Numeric

How old were you when you first started smoking water pipe?

#### Summary

Minimum	13
Maximum	72
Valid case	191
99 (Don't know/Refused)	15
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,824

WP04 Type = Numeric

How many years ago did you first start smoking water pipe?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
2	2	1	6.7	5.8
10	10	2	13.3	9.7
20	20	1	6.7	2.3
99	Don't know/Refused	11	73.3	82.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	9,015		

**WP05** Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked water pipe, how long did you participate in the water pipe smoking session? ENTER UNIT

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Hours	46	30.5	34.0
2	Minutes	88	58.3	57.7
7	Don't know	17	11.3	8.3
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,879		

WP05A Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked shisha, how long did you participate in the shisha smoking session? **ENTER NUMBER** 

#### **Summary**

Minimum	1
Maximum	90
Valid case	134
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,896

**WP06** Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked water pipe, how many other people did you share water pipe instrument

with during the session?

#### **Summary**

Minimum	1
Maximum	98
Valid case	133
99 (Don't know/Refused)	18
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,879

**WP08** Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked water pipe, where did you smoke it?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Home	22	14.6	11.6
2	Water pipe cafe	78	51.7	57.1
3	Other cafe	35	23.2	23.3
4	Other	6	4.0	3.4
7	Don't know	7	4.6	3.3
9	Refused	3	2.0	1.3
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,879		

WP08A Type = Character

Specify other place.

# Section D. Cessation

**D01** Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, have you tried to stop smoking?

ט	uning the past 12 months, have you thed to stop smoking	) :		
			Unweighted	Weighted
Valu	<u>e</u> <u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	1,110	41.1	40.6
2	No	1,591	58.9	59.4
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blan		6,329		

**D02A** Type = Numeric

Thinking about the last time you tried to quit, how long did you stop smoking? [ENTER UNIT]

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Months	458	41.3	38.1
2	Weeks	165	14.9	16.4
3	Days	373	33.6	34.5
4	Less than one day (24 hours)	97	8.7	9.4
7	Don't know	17	1.5	1.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7,920		

**D02B** Type = Numeric

Thinking about the last time you tried to quit, how long did you stop smoking? [ENTER NUMBER OF {FILL D02a: MONTHS/WEEKS/DAYS}]

#### **Summary**

Minimum	1
Maximum	365
Valid case	996
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	8,034

**D03A** Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco: Counseling, including at a smoking cessation clinic?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	19	1.7	2.1
2	No	1,091	98.3	97.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7,920		

**D03B** Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco: Nicotine replacement therapy, such as the patch or gum?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	100	9.0	9.9
2	No	1,010	91.0	90.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7,920		

**D03C** Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco: Other prescription medications, for example bupropion zyban?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	12	1.1	1.1
2	No	1,098	98.9	98.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7,920		

**D03D** Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco: Traditional medicines, for example acupuncture?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	13	1.2	1.2
2	No	1,097	98.8	98.8
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7,920		

**D03G** Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco: Anything else?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	64	5.8	5.8
2	No	1,046	94.2	94.2
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7,920		

**D03G1** Type = Character

Please specify what you used to try to stop smoking tobacco.

**D04** Type = Numeric

Have you visited a doctor or other health care provider in the past 12 months?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	1,251	46.3	45.4
2	No	1,450	53.7	54.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6,329		

**D05** Type = Numeric

How many times did you visit a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months? Would you say 1 or 2 times, 3 to 5 times, or 6 or more times?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	1 or 2	568	45.4	46.1
2	3 to 5	392	31.3	31.4
3	6 or more	291	23.3	22.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7,779		

**D06** Type = Numeric

During any visit to a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months, were you asked if you smoke tobacco?

			Unweighted	vveigntea
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	603	48.2	49.2
2	No	648	51.8	50.8
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7,779		

**D07** Type = Numeric

During any visit to a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months, were you advised to quit smoking tobacco?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	498	82.6	82.9
2	No	105	17.4	17.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,427		

Type = Numeric

## Which of the following best describes your thinking about quitting smoking?

			Unweighted	Weighted
Value	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Quit within the next month	272	10.1	9.9
2	Thinking within the next 12 months	479	17.7	17.8
3	Quit someday, but not next 12 months	709	26.2	25.2
4	Not interested in quitting	1,119	41.4	42.4
7	Don't know	122	4.5	4.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6,329		

# Section E. Secondhand Smoke

**E01** Type = Numeric

Which of the following best describes the rules about smoking inside of your home?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Allowed	2,682	29.7	31.5
2	Not allowed, but exceptions	2,448	27.1	28.2
3	Never allowed	2,778	30.8	29.0
4	No rules	1,119	12.4	11.3
7	Don't know	3	0.0	0.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

**E02** Type = Numeric

Inside your home, is smoking allowed in every room?

		ι	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	1,564	30.5	29.2
2	No	3,566	69.5	70.7
7	Don't know	3	0.1	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	3,897		

**E03** Type = Numeric

How often does anyone smoke inside your home? Would you say daily, weekly, monthly, less than monthly, or never?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Daily	3,371	53.9	57.2
2	Weekly	695	11.1	11.1
3	Monthly	702	11.2	10.1
4	Less than monthly	902	14.4	13.4
5	Never	464	7.4	6.5
7	Don't know	118	1.9	1.7
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	2,778		

**E04** Type = Numeric

Do you currently work outside of your home?

. ,	,		Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	3,876	42.9	42.4
2	No/Don't work	5,154	57.1	57.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

**E05** Type = Numeric

Do you usually work indoors or outdoors?

, , ,	a dedain, mem masers or earliester.			
		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Indoors	1,780	45.9	54.6
2	Outdoors	1,666	43.0	34.2
3	Both	430	11.1	11.2
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	5,154		

Type = Numeric

Are there any indoor areas at your work place?

Are there any indoor areas at your work place:							
			Unweighted	Weighted			
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>			
1	Yes	263	15.8	19.9			
2	No	1,403	84.2	80.1			
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0			
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0			
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7,364					

**E07** Type = Numeric

Which of the following best describes the indoor smoking policy where you work?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Allowed anywhere	394	15.9	14.9
2	Allowed only in some indoor areas	332	13.4	15.2
3	Not allowed in any indoor areas	1,462	59.1	60.7
4	There is no policy	279	11.3	8.9
7	Don't know	6	0.2	0.2
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6,557		

**E08** Type = Numeric

During the past 30 days, did anyone smoke in indoor areas where you work?

			Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<b>Frequency</b>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	956	38.7	38.4
2	No	1,505	60.9	61.2
7	Don't know	12	0.5	0.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6,557		

**E09** Type = Numeric

During the past 30 days, did you visit any government buildings or government offices?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	3,172	35.1	36.5
2	No	5,842	64.7	63.4
7	Don't know	16	0.2	0.2
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

**E10** Type = Numeric

Did anyone smoke inside of any government buildings or government offices that you visited in the past 30 days?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	318	10.0	11.3
2	No	2,822	89.0	87.9
7	Don't know	32	1.0	8.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	5,858		

**E11** Type = Numeric

During the past 30 days, did you visit any health care facilities?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	4,848	53.7	52.7
2	No	4,175	46.2	47.2
7	Don't know	7	0.1	0.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

**E12** Type = Numeric

Did anyone smoke inside of any health care facilities that you visited in the past 30 days?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	268	5.5	6.0
2	No	4,545	93.8	93.3
7	Don't know	35	0.7	0.7
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	4,182		

Type = Numeric

During the past 30 days, did you visit any restaurants?

During	g the past 50 days, did you visit arry restaurants:			
		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	3,096	34.3	38.3
2	No	5,921	65.6	61.5
7	Don't know	13	0.1	0.2
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

**E14** Type = Numeric

Did anyone smoke inside of any restaurants that you visited in the past 30 days?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	1,660	53.6	55.9
2	No	1,405	45.4	43.2
7	Don't know	31	1.0	0.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	5,934		

**E15** Type = Numeric

During the past 30 days, did you use any public transportation other than underground?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	5,844	64.7	69.7
2	No	3,173	35.1	30.2
7	Don't know	13	0.1	0.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

Type = Numeric

Did anyone smoke inside of any public transportation other than underground that you used in the past 30 days?

	paot de daye.	U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	886	15.2	16.5
2	No	4,939	84.5	83.3
7	Don't know	19	0.3	0.3
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	3,186		

**E17** Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does breathing other people's smoke cause serious illness in non-smokers?

		L	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	8,584	95.1	95.5
2	No	256	2.8	2.9
7	Don't know	190	2.1	1.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

# Section F. Economics

**F01A** Type = Numeric

The last time you bought cigarettes for yourself, how many cigarettes did you buy? [ENTER UNIT]

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Cigarettes	28	1.1	1.1
2	Packs	2,330	90.8	91.2
3	Cartons	65	2.5	2.5
4	Other, specify	0	0.0	0.0
5	Never bought cigarettes	142	5.5	5.2
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6,465		

**F01B** Type = Numeric

The last time you bought cigarettes for yourself, how many cigarettes did you buy? [ENTER NUMBER OF {FILL F01a: CIGARETTES/PACKS/CARTONS/OTHER}]

#### **Summary**

Minimum	1
Maximum	30
Valid case	2,423
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	6,607

F01C Type = Character

Specify unit.

**F01D** Type = Numeric

How many cigarettes were in each {FILL F01a/c: PACK/CARTON/{F01c}}?

#### Summary

Minimum	20
Maximum	200
Valid case	2,390
999 (Refused)	5
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	6,635

**F02** Type = Numeric

In total, how much money did you pay for this purchase?

### **Summary**

Minimum	0.20
Maximum	225
Valid case	2,402
999 (Don't know/Refused)	21
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	6,607

**F04** Type = Numeric

The last time you purchased cigarettes for yourself, where did you buy them?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Vending machine	0	0.0	0.0
2	Store	2,244	92.6	92.5
3	Street vendor	16	0.7	0.5
4	Duty-free shop	7	0.3	0.5
5	Outside the country	5	0.2	0.2
6	Kiosk	134	5.5	5.8
7	From another person	12	0.5	0.4
8	Other, specify	5	0.2	0.1
77	Don't remember	0	0.0	0.0
99	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6,607		

**F04A** Type = Character

Specify location.

FF05 Type = Numeric

How much do you usually pay per pack of cigarettes you buy?

### **Summary**

Minimum	0
Maximum	20
Valid case	2,414
999 (Don't know/Refused)	9
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	6,607

## Section G. Media

G01A Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any information in newspapers or in magazines about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	3,863	42.8	46.3
2	No	4,392	48.6	46.9
6	Not applicable	775	8.6	6.8
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G01B Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you seen any information on local television about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of cigarettes?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	7,716	85.4	85.5
2	No	1,228	13.6	13.9
6	Not applicable	86	1.0	0.7
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G01C Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you heard any information on the radio about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	1,967	21.8	23.0
2	No	5,861	64.9	64.5
6	Not applicable	1,202	13.3	12.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G01D Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any information on billboards about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of cigarettes?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	2,981	33.0	36.0
2	No	5,191	57.5	56.6
6	Not applicable	858	9.5	7.4
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G01E Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any information on somewhere else about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of cigarettes?

		L	Jnweighted	Weighted
Value	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	347	3.8	4.5
2	No	8,683	96.2	95.5
6	Not applicable	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G01E1 Type = Character

Please specify where.

G02 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, did you notice any health warnings on cigarette packages?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	7,015	77.7	80.8
2	No	1,727	19.1	16.5
3	Didn't see any cigarette packages	288	3.2	2.8
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G03 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have warning labels on cigarette packages led you to think about quitting?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	1,300	51.1	49.1
2	No	1,225	48.1	50.0
7	Don't know	20	8.0	1.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6,485		

G04A Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting cigarettes in stores where the products are sold?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	206	2.3	2.7
2	No	8,556	94.8	95.0
6	Not applicable	268	3.0	2.3
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04B Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you seen any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on local television?

		Ų	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	293	3.2	3.4
2	No	8,652	95.8	95.9
6	Not applicable	85	0.9	0.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04C Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you heard any advertisements promoting cigarettes on the radio?

		Ų	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	21	0.2	0.2
2	No	7,970	88.3	89.2
6	Not applicable	1,039	11.5	10.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04D Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements promoting cigarettes on billboards?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	19	0.2	0.3
2	No	8,262	91.5	93.2
6	Not applicable	749	8.3	6.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04E Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting cigarettes on posters?

		ı	Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	Percent
1	Yes	24	0.3	0.3
2	No	8,363	92.6	94.3
6	Not applicable	643	7.1	5.4
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04F Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting cigarettes in newspapers or magazines?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	56	0.6	0.6
2	No	8,303	91.9	93.4
6	Not applicable	671	7.4	6.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04G Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting cigarettes in cinemas?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	51	0.6	0.7
2	No	7,128	78.9	81.7
6	Not applicable	1,851	20.5	17.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04H Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting cigarettes on the web?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	49	0.5	8.0
2	No	7,071	78.3	81.1
6	Not applicable	1,910	21.2	18.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04I Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting cigarettes on public transportation vehicles or stations?

		I	Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	45	0.5	0.5
2	No	8,752	96.9	97.4
6	Not applicable	233	2.6	2.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04K Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting cigarettes anywhere else?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	33	0.4	0.5
2	No	8,925	98.8	98.9
6	Not applicable	72	0.8	0.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04K1 Type = Character

Please specify where.

G05 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any sport or sporting event that is associated with cigarette brands or cigarette companies?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	232	2.6	3.3
2	No	8,165	90.4	90.7
7	Don't know	633	7.0	6.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G06A Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any of the following types of cigarette promotions: Free samples of cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	218	2.4	2.5
2	No	8,586	95.1	95.5
7	Don't know	226	2.5	2.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G06D Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any of the following types of cigarette promotions: Free gifts or special discount offers on other products when buying cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	22	0.2	0.3
2	No	8,704	96.4	96.8
7	Don't know	304	3.4	2.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
	BlankMissing/Not applicable	0		

G06E Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any of the following types of cigarette promotions: Clothing or other items with a cigarette brand name or logo?

		l	Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	205	2.3	2.8
2	No	8,527	94.4	94.4
7	Don't know	298	3.3	2.8
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G06F Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any of the following types of cigarette promotions: Cigarette promotions in the mail?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	11	0.1	0.1
2	No	8,969	99.3	99.4
7	Don't know	50	0.6	0.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G06F1 Type = Character

Please specify.

# Section H. Knowledge, Attitudes & Perceptions

H01 Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking tobacco cause serious illness?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	8,764	97.1	97.2
2	No	174	1.9	2.0
7	Don't know	92	1.0	8.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

H02A Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking tobacco cause the following: Stroke (blood clots in the brain that may cause paralysis)?

	(0.000 0.000			
		Ų	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	7,343	82.9	83.7
2	No	367	4.1	4.2
7	Don't know	1,146	12.9	12.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	174		

H02B Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking tobacco cause the following: Heart attack?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	8,386	94.7	95.5
2	No	104	1.2	1.2
7	Don't know	366	4.1	3.3
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	174		

H02C Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking tobacco cause the following: Lung cancer?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	8,624	97.4	98.0
2	No	25	0.3	0.3
7	Don't know	207	2.3	1.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	174		